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Cruise To Nowhere
By

Jack Pickman

The winter in 2009 had been a hard one up in New England with a ton of snow and cold icy weather. It was the middle of May and the weather still had not warmed up yet. Like everyone June my wife and I were getting feed up with it but I shrugged it off as something you had to put up with if you wanted to live with the four seasons.
June had been teaching as a full professor in the Ethics Department at Salem State since late August and was yearning for the year to be done.  She had assistants that did most of the work.

 My job was in Boston working from Fidelity Investments as an analyst.  We had one child Jonathan who was 5 years old.  
June and I had gotten married in May 2003 after meeting in 2001 at a bar in Boston in her last year of her PhD program.  

As June dressed for work on Monday May 4th and I was getting ready at the same time I happened to watch her.  June had just turned 30 in March and was fanatical about maintaining her 5’6” 112 lb. figure and keeping her blonde hair to shoulder length. She was slender, but her 34C-23-34 figure was exceptional I thought.  She was tall, an inch or so above the average woman. Her face was exquisite, her tits were rounded and firm, tilted upward at the nipples and created a beautiful narrow valley between them.  Her waist was quite small her stomach flat, with only a hint of roundness below her dimpled belly button.  Her hips were curvy, flowing into exceptionally long thighs and curvy legs, perfectly shaped I thought and outstanding when she was wearing her bikini or shorts. Her ass, although small, was tight and rounded, the cheeks flawless, the crack deep and tantalizing to any watcher… all in all I just loved her and it was just frosting on the cake so to speak.

I tried to stay in shape, I worked out at the office gym every other day running and lifting weights… I was 6’3” tall and weighed 230 and had rugged feathers, not ugly but not fashion model or movie star either with short styled black hair.

We had a very endearing relationship and trusted each other explicitly I thought.

June had a 3 year older sister Eve who lived out on the west coast in LA.  They talked at least once every two weeks.  We had gone to her wedding four years ago but that was as much contact as I had with her.  She was the godmother of our 5 year old little boy Jonathan or Jon-Jon as we called him.

Saturday May 25th Memorial Day when June got off the phone to her sister she said to me “Eve is talking about going on a cruise on the 24th, it’s a seven day cruise and she wanted to know if I wanted to go!  I’m done with school until the summer classers start.”

I answered reading the newspaper unconsciously  “I know the weather has been driving you crazy Hon… You go… but I can’t go, I’ve got too much going on right now especially on such short notice.”

June came over and hugged me and kissed me and replied “We’ll go some other time Darling, school is getting out the 26th but I have time coming to me and will take it.  Thanks Honey, you know I’m dying to get some sun and nice weather… it won’t be that bad, Jon-Jon has his daycare and he’s really good.”
June was going in the interim between her spring and summer classes… I asked June about her trip on Friday two days before she was to leave as she was packing and she told me it was out of Fort Lauderdale, Florida on Costa Cruises leaving Sunday the 24th and ending on the 31st.
June left on her cruise and I worked and took care of Jon-Jon… it wasn’t bad and Jon-Jon seemed to like it too.  June came back on Sunday night the 31st tanned but exhausted and dropped her bags and kissed me passionately but that was it for the next three days… no hot homecoming.

June was teaching three summer school courses at Salem State… that kept her busy over the normal summer college break.   

On Thursday June 4th I was at the cafeteria on the 24 floor of the Fidelity building eating lunch when my long time secretary Cindy brought over another secretary by the name of Allie and said “Jake you said your wife went on a cruise a week ago right?” 

I replied “Yeah, Costa Cruise Line out of Fort Lauderdale why?”

Cindy looked around and then she and Allie sat down as Cindy took Allie’s cell phone and scrolled the pictures on it as she said “Allie was showing me the Singles Cruise she took last week out of Miami on the Norwegian Epic… as I was looking at the pictures I notice three pictures where I saw a woman who looked like your wife or her exact copy… see look at these!”
My blood ran cold as I looked at the first picture; it was taken at the check-in desks and there was June and Eve standing by two guys next to Allie as someone took Allie’s picture.  
The next picture was on the ship on the top deck with Allie at the bar getting a drink smiling and again I saw my wife and her sister with the same two men and both men had their arms around them.  
Cindy scrolled more pictures and then the third picture was of Allie sunbathing but in the background there was my wife in just a micro G-string as this blonde guy was coating her bare tits with suntan lotion as she was smiling up at him!

I slumped against the table as both Cindy and Allie moved to help me.  They let me rest and then Cindy said “I wasn’t sure Jake and I’m terribly sorry but I think something is going on.  I’ve seen your wife’s pictures all over your desk and could help recognize her in Allie’s pictures.  I terribly sorry and didn’t want to tell you but you needed to know!”
I had regained some composure and replied “Singles Cruise out of Miami”.

Allie replied “Yes it left Sunday the 24th from Miami on the Norwegian Epic!”

I asked “Allie could I have copies of those three pictures?”

“Sure, you give me your email address and I’ll email them to you as soon as I get back to my desk” she said.

The rest of the day was a blur as my mind kept going back to the three pictures that were now ingrained in my memory.  My mind was centering on them as it raised questions like; who was the guy June was so friendly with?  Was this the first time?  How long had this been going on?  The certain thing was that she had lied to me straight out on Friday night before her trip and after we had just made wild and passionate love I had thought at the time… but now I was not so convinced.
My strong suit was being a very good analytical researcher… and that was what I was going to do!  My problem was I still had to go home and be around June and not giving myself or my suspicions away to her before I knew more.  It would be hard but I would do it!

As I planned I realized I knew June’s Facebook ID and password from when I helped her open her page and hoped that she hadn’t changed it.  Another thing was what was going on at the house; I left at 6:30 each morning and returned at 6:30pm.  That was my daily routine.  
My wife’s daily schedule was dropping off Jon-Jon at daycare at 6:45 and then going to school.  She would pick Jon-Jon up at 3:30 and then go home… that left her with three hours at home before I got there… I needed to somehow find out about what she did then.   
On the way home Thursday night I stopped at Radio Shack and bought an all in one 8 channel home security system that had 8 mini wireless cameras.  It was plug in and play.  Each camera was motion and audio activated and the system was could record for up to 24 months onto a pre-installed 750 GB hard drive.  The wireless cameras were tiny and easily hidden.  I bought it for 435 dollars and didn’t think twice about it. 

While June was sleeping Thursday night when I got up and hide the cameras; one in the kitchen, living room, den/study, guest bedroom and one in our master bedroom and bathroom.  The system worked with it recording me in the den testing it.

Friday as Cindy and I were leaving work Cindy asked “How’s it going Jake?  What did June say?”

I answered “I haven’t accused her of going on the trip yet… first I want more information”.

“I can help if you want” she said then added “Allie and I were talking and most of those cruise ships have digital cameras all over them now.  If we knew someone in security we might be able to get their video.  I’ll work on that and where she was sleeping.”

I replied “OK, I’m going to do a little looking into my sister-in-law and June’s Facebook account… I’ll compare notes with you on Monday.”
On Saturday June went grocery shopping in the morning and then took Jon-Jon over to her mothers for the afternoon.  I checked the surveillance system and found June in our den typing on our computer Friday morning.  

I decided to look there next and opened our desk top and opened Facebook and looked at June’s sight from mine and it had only what mine showed… I wondered about what her privacy settings were and closed my page and then opened again using June’s ID and Password.  
It was like night and day with her page full of posts from Eve and a guy called Dave Abboud.  Abboud’s picture showed the same blonde guy that was in the cruise pictures… now I was making some headway.  Most of the present stuff was Eve saying “WOW what a trip!  We need to do that again!”  
The guy Dave Abboud “Liked” it.” 

My wife wrote “I’m not so sure you guys!”  
Eve had replied “You didn’t exactly back out when I suggested it to you June… and it didn’t take you long to get out of your clothes either!” 
The bastard Dave Abboud “Liked” it  
I went to Eve’s page and her name was Eve Sears-Hall, and her marital status was ‘divorced’ and the next part shocked me as under occupation she had ‘entertainer’.  “Son of a bitch” I cursed thinking that June had told me that Eve was still in a bad divorce settlement fight.

Dave Abboud’s page was interesting as he lived in New York City, was married and had two girls… he even had his email address and his home address there and his wife’s name.
Now things were beginning to become clearer.  I moved to her messages and found messages from June and Dave Abboud there.  I saw that Dave Abboud had found Eve and started talking to her in April.  I also learned that he had been June’s boyfriend in their junior and senior year in high school and had been king and queen of their senior prom.  

I took the time to copy everything on Eve’s and Abboud’s home page and profile then went back to June’s and signed out… leaving no trail.  I then uploaded all the information I got to the Cruise logo file on my laptop opening screen.  Now I had the three pictures and all of their past conversations.
Monday the 8th of June Cindy came in looking like the Chester cat and as we had coffee she said “I got very lucky this weekend!”

I almost chocked on my coffee and then she said “Listen stud, not that way there’s only one man round here that I’d even think about it but that’s not what I’m talking about” as she took out of her shoulder bag three sheets of paper and seven DVD disks.  I looked at her and she grinned and answered “I used my charming voice and wit and got these sent up FedEx Saturday.

“Damn!!!” I said and Cindy replied “OH You Owe Me Big Time!  I spent the rest of the weekend watching these and copying the parts that you’d be interested in.  I condensed them down to two DVD disks of 3 hours of parting and porn that happened at the end of the trip….”
I took them and then thanked her and after she left I called my boss and told him I needed some time off, that I had a personal problem with my marriage.  There wasn’t a minute a millisecond wasted before he said “Go and take care of it, call me in a week if you need more time.”

Thunder and Lightening
It was only 10am on Monday June 8th , 8 days since my wife had come back when I got home and broke down the DVD’s Cindy had given me into two sections; one principally about Eve and her black stud and the other one pertaining to my wife and Dave Abboud.  
By 1pm I had sent a copy of the DVD pertaining to my wife and Dave Abboud to him by email and told him his wife was going to receive the same by registered mail.  

In June’s home address book, I found Eve’s husband’s name was Hale Stone and an address.  I didn’t know if he was still married to her or not or whether the divorce was still being settled but I sent him a copy of the DVD that showed her and her black stud and then sent one to her email on Facebook.   
That pretty much covered the three players.  I left my car out in the driveway and dared June to show up!

The digital age is an amazing thing as massages and news can be transmitted in real time as fast as you can blink your eye.  It was 7pm Friday night when my home phone rang… that was the first time all afternoon.  It was Harriet, June’s mother in Boston and she said “Err Jake… I have Jon-Jon here at our condo… June dropped him off this afternoon.”

I asked “Where’s June?  Do you know what’s going on?”  

“Yes!  I think she’s in LA ” she replied softly… then she said “Did you look at the video?”

“Not Yet” I answered then added but I have more damaging information… June knew about the Single’s Cruise before she left… and she knew that she was going to be with Dave Abboud...  Did you know about that?”

“No” my mother-in-law answered and I believed her.  She was quiet for a minute and then said “You really exposed them I heard!”

“They deserved it… don’t you think?” I replied.

“Maybe so.  What are you going to do now?” She asked.

I answered truthfully “Get God awful drunk and cry Harriet… not much more I can do… I just finished what they started!”

“I’m sorry Jake; Harold here has disowned both of them.  Take care and we’ll keep Jon-Jon until you can take care of him…. Bye.”    

Saturday and Sunday I did get God awful drunk and cried and throw up everything until I was empty and shaking from lack of fluids.  Monday June 8th I decided to live and started to sober up.  The next thing I did was call my boss and tell him I needed a month off… that I’d call him after the Fourth. 
Monday June 8th I put 20 thousand in the checking and debt account from the savings and then I packed Jon-Jon up in my King Ranch Ford 150 pickup with its 5.4 liter v-8 and we left.  My parents had a family camp on Lake Blackshear near Warwick Georgia that I hadn’t been to in years and it was time to go I thought. 
I hadn’t told Harriet or Harold where I was going but Harold took a good look at my truck and said “Looks like your going where there are not a lot of people.”

I answered liking the older gentleman “Something like that but it’s got electricity and plumbing… if you need me call me but only if it’s a real emergency.”

He nodded and that was that.

Jon-Jon and I arrived at the lake cabin at ten on Wednesday morning.  It took me about two days to clean it up and put the screens on the doors and windows.  I had stopped and loaded up on groceries and used my credit card to pay so I’d keep the ten thousand in case of emergency.  I didn’t think about it being looked at… June was in LA her mother had told me.
I spent my time on the internet playing with my stocks and bonds… day trading and the rest of the time I taught Jon-Jon how to swim and we both got tanned as we enjoyed ourselves. 

The 29th of June I called my boss again and told him I needed another month and he asked what I was doing and I told him relaxing with my son and making one hundred thousand on Wall Street Exchange.  He laughed and told me to email him each morning as to my picks and he’d consider me working… and I did.

The Fourth and Fireworks
Wednesday the 1st of July at about five in the afternoon and a dusty old car pulled up and June got out.  The old man driving the car helped her with her three big bags and then after looking at me left.  As you can imagine Jon-Jon was ecstatic with seeing his mother much more than I was and I was still trying to figure who the enemy was who told her where I was. 
She looked around and then carried Jon-Jon up stairs and found an empty bedroom and started to bring in her heavy bags.  It was hot and humid that day and soon she was sweating as she finished… she stripped off her soaked shirt going up stairs and then came down in shorts and a t-shirt minus bra… and I thought ‘so it begins’.

Out of boredom I had watched the videos of my wife, and afterwards thought Harriet had also.  
There wasn’t anything sexual in the first three days of the cruise.  Mostly they just enjoyed themselves. But on Thursday things got more physical with Eve leading them on… there was more drinking at night and more dancing and that’s when the petting and fondling and kissing started for June.  

Friday night was more of the same but more intense and more intimate with Dave Abboud getting his hands on June’s bare tits and pussy as she pressed against him as they danced… then that night the foursome broke up in pairs and June slept with Dave for the first time.  Saturday night started early as Eve and her black stud left Dave and June on the dance floor.  There was more dancing and then they went back to his room and they had sex.  Sunday, they arrived at Miami.

I had separated the portion of the video that happened in the cabin in from the rest, showing only June and Dave going into the cabin and leaving out what happened in the room.  All that was on my laptop under a logo called ‘truth’.

Over the Fourth weekend June and I played cat and mouse and the roles changed with the wind.  On Saturday Jon-Jon and I were down on our sandy beach me fishing for supper and him after frogs.  The cabin was located away from everyone with an eight-mile dirt road in off the highway and the only town ten miles across the lake where I picked up my groceries after getting the 75hp inboard/outboard motored 24-foot pontoon boat in shape.  

Sunday July 5th I wasn’t paying any attention to what was happening in back of me when a voice addressed me for the first time since June arrived three days prior “Mine if I get some sun?”

She was wearing one of the most awful two pieces I’d ever seen as I said “You’re here, you might as well enjoy the sun” dumb… dumb… I thought of my answer.

She lay out on the dock just behind me watching Jon-Jon play and said more to herself “I’ve missed him so; he was the driving force to come here…”

It irritated me a little as I thought ‘and what about me bitch?” but said instead “Where’s the bright orange micro bikini?”          
June put her face into her towel as she said “You’re not going to make this easy, are you?”

I looked out over the water and said “Have you looked at the video… I have!”

After that we were quiet.  June made supper and after that and started to cook most of the meals… I washed and put the pans and dishes away.  It rained on the 8th and 9th and June took my laptop up stairs on the afternoon of the 8th after asking me where she could find the videos… I pointed out the ‘Cruise’ logo but said nothing about the ‘truth’ logo.

June didn’t come down to supper on the 8th and she stayed up in her bedroom on the 9th and then on Friday the 10th she was cooking breakfast.  That night as I helped Jon-Jon eat his supper Jane put her hand on my shoulder and said “I’m truly sorry!” as tears ran down her face she continued “It was Eve’s idea at first, we talked about it on several of our phones calls and she had me thinking that I’d missed out on something with Dave.  Dave got in on it too, first on Facebook and then on the phone and before I knew it I was in Florida.  She was now crying loudly as Jon-Jon got scared and started to cry but June wailed “I was so, so wrong… you deserve much better than me… Dad says so… Mom says so and I agree!  You have the perfect right to divorce me… I deserve it!  OH God How I deserve it!!!” and then she ran out of the cabin towards the lake screaming “I want to die for what I did to you… I want to die!” 
I started to get scared and watched her as she jumped into the lake and started to swim towards the center but she was still dressed and her clothes were weighing her down and fifty yards from shore her tempo became ragged and desperate as she stopped struggling and sank.

Jon-Jon was on his own at the moment as I jumped up and ran out and ran down the dock and dove into the lake, swimming out to where June had gone under.  The water was black and all I could see was a shadow below me. I dove down using all the strength I had and grabbed.  My hand grabbed something soft and silky and I pulled at it.  As I broke the surface of the dark water I pulled June’s limp body up and swam with her head out of the water faster than I ever swam before.  

On the dock I gave her CPR as best as I could in my nervous condition and was rewarded by her coughing up water and then taking great gulps of air as she moaned “Oh God I’m still alive!” 
That pushed me over the edge as I yanked her up and then stripped her as I yelled “I’ve loved you with all my heart and soul and this is the way you’ve respected me, sneaking away and sleeping with your old boyfriend… I should spank your ass until it falls off June… maybe I will!  I can’t figure you out June… If you don’t want me why are you here?”

June was now standing in front of me and staring at me and she grinned and said “I’m here to take my punishment… yes I want you to spank me until my cheating ass falls off… do it… do it” as she pushed at me.

I dropped down and pulled her across my lap and rolled her onto her flat belly before I started spanking her ass.  She wailed and screamed as I spanked her ass cheeks as hard as I could as the anger and humiliation that had consumed me since I saw the pictures churned through me.  I spanked her ass cheeks over and over again.  Eventually her wailing and screaming turned to sobs yet I still kept spanking her mumbling over and over “I loved you June, I still do but you gave yourself to him… why… why… why!”

After I couldn’t raise my arm anymore I rested laying my chest and arms over her shivering form and then got up and carried her up to the house and up stairs and into my bedroom.  I laid her on her stomach and got my first look at her buttocks in the lamp light.  
They were bruised black and blue with blisters and welts.  I felt ashamed and humiliated at what I had done!  I went down stairs and got Jon-Jon and brought him upstairs and put him in his bed beside his mother.  

I didn’t feel like much of a man as I crawled into bed next to June but as I was going to sleep her hand reached out and grabbed mine as she whispered with a hoarse voice from screaming “Thank you Jake… I’m yours forever… I made a big mistake but I’m here now and you can beat me every day for the rest of my life and I’ll never leave you.”

Saturday morning turned out to be a beautiful day and I checked on June first and found her still sleeping.  Jon-Jon was hungry and I feed him and then put him in his play pen so that I could take care of my wife!  
Funny how people are and how we react… I hated and loved June at the same time all during this but there wasn’t any indifference.  She had been the single most important thing in my life besides Jon-Jon our son.  She had been lead and made mistakes but I still had love for her.

I got out some Neosporin lotion and warmed it then lifted the sheet off her and groaned at what my anger and indignation had caused.  June moved her head and saw my tears and said “Jake I deserved it… I’d take ten just to stay with you.”

“No More!” I said as I lowered myself down on the bed next to her and started to apply the Neosporin lotion as gently as possible.  After five minutes I had coated her ass cheeks with a layer of Neosporin and then covered her back and legs with two towels as I said “I guess you’re out of cooking duties for a few days wench… but I expect you fully operational to take care of your man in a short time!” 
June grimaced as she turned to look up and said “I’ll show you what this wench can do after I mend… my mother gave me a lecture and then three books when I returned home on June 10th; there was ‘100 ways to satisfy your man’ and ‘what a wife needs to know about sex’ and ‘sexy games that couples play’.  That little dicked Abboud has nothing on you my dear husband… he’s lousy in bed and lousy on the dance floor… I was nuts to let my sister talk me into that, but I learned a very big lesson… that is to know what you’ve got and guard it with everything you have!  Now can this wench have some coffee?”
“Maybe but that will only make you want to pee and I sure that’s not going to be fun” I said leaving to get her coffee and check on Jon-Jon.      

June mended over the next week and became more sociable but we never mentioned anything about the cruise or what went on there.  She had admitted that she had gone on the cruise and planned to do it.  She even admitted that she hide it from me who was also going besides her sister Eve.  I caught her looking at me several times but she never said anything more.  On Thursday that week I got frustrated with her lack of information and true willingness to talk about the whole mess and told her that I’d feel more comfortable if she slept in the bedroom and that was a blow to her that she didn’t see coming.    
Things Come To a Head

Over the July 18th weekend June seemed frustrated and irritable but was quiet.  It lasted until July 23rd.  She had been complaining about us sleeping in separate beds but I hadn’t given in.   At lunch time on Friday the 24th she said “Could I borrow your truck so I can go shopping for Jon-Jon and myself” I figured that there was another reason and said “if you agree to two requests first!”

She gave me an annoyed look as she said “OK, Fine!  What are they?”
I answered as I pushed my laptop at her and said “You said you’ve watched the videos on the Cruise File now I want you to look at the file that says ‘Truth’ then when you get back we need to talk about our marriage and your cheating if you want, if not just leave the truck at the General store in Warwick.”

June gasped as if someone had just poured ice cold water over her and her complexion became paper white as she stared at me as I continued my planned speech “I want to know why you did what you did, why you thought so little of me that you could lie to me and than fuck around on me.  You totally disrespected me!  You lied to me, not once but many times!  You ran off to have a good time and you knew that in the end you would have sex with Dave Abboud…”

June was gawking at me now as I pulled out of my laptop case the three pictures that Allie had taken and given me.  I had blown them up to 8x10 inch size and pushed them over to the other side of the table where June was sitting stunned by my words. 
“You told me that your cruise was on the Costa Cruise Line leaving Fort Lauderdale but you lied because as you can see in the pictures you were in the registration line with Eve, Dave and some black guy on the 24th in Miami getting on the Norwegian Epic for a Singles Cruise!” 
“OH GOD NOOOO!” June wailed as she hide her face in her hands.
I stared at her and then said “It didn’t take you very long to get reacquainted with Dave it seems as the second picture was taken only one hour later and he has his arm around you my dear faithful wife!”
“NNNooooooooooo!” June sobbed as she looked away from my intense stare, definitely unnerved and alarmed by what I was saying.

As I pushed my truck keys across the table as I said “Sunbathing topless with just a friend June?  Seems like is a little more than a friend June… and I don’t see you protesting as he coats your bare tits with suntan lotion… was this before or after he fucked you?” 

June wailed crying as she picked up my laptop and truck keys and the pictures and ran for the door.  I sat there completely wasted… It had taken everything I had to face her down and bare pain and humiliation.  I had thought hard about how I was going to address June’s unfaithfulness and lying… she had broken my trust in her and I didn’t know if I could forgive her.
Rock Bottom

June drove off into the woods crying wildly as she tried to escape her husband’s damning words and accusations.  She had had suspicions that he knew far more than he had told her parents.  

Jake’s FedEx of the DVD of Eve’s affair on the cruise with Leroy Harris and the video of them in the cabin fucking the whole cruise gave Hale Stone, Eve’s estranged husband a free pass and a simple divorce of irreconcilable differences from Eve with no alimony or anything… her sister had been devastated and she had blamed her!

She had called Dave when Eve’s world exploded on her in LA and found out that he had received a DVD from Jake and had told here that his wife Shannon had also received a copy… that had been news to her for Dave and Eve both never mentioned that Dave was married or had kids… would it have made a difference… she had found out later that Dave’s wife was suing him for divorce and child support on the grounds of adultery and her attorney had called June for a disposition… 

She had hunted down the whereabouts of her husband and sort out her mother’s advice.  Her mother had told her that she acted like a slut and cheating whore!  She had told her that she had very little chance of keeping her marriage that her self-centeredness and unfaithfulness to her husband would ruin a normal marriage… but she had a chance because Jake hadn’t filed divorce papers yet.  
June arrived at the General store and sat in the truck staring at the laptop as if it was a rattlesnake, she suspected what was on the other file named ‘Truth’.  The ‘Cruise file’ was damning enough but it didn’t show anything sexual except some grouping and kissing on and off the dance floor.
She left the laptop in the truck and went into the store and got a coke… she had lied again to Jake because she didn’t really need anything for either her or Jon-Jon… it had been an excuse to get to a phone.  She got a hand full of quarters and went to the outside phone booth and called her Mom.

“Hello” her mom answered and June replied “Hi Mom!”

Her mom said “June!  How are you?”

“Not good, mom!” she answered.

“Did you find Jake?” her mother asked.

“Yes, but its not going well, I’ve been here for three weeks now and he still hasn’t excepted me very warmly… we’re sleeping in separate rooms!” she yelled into the phone in her frustration and  exasperation.

June waited crying and then her mother said “June you’ve cheated and lied to him, damaged his belief and trust in you… you shaken him to his core.  What did you think?  That he’d welcome you with open arms and forgive you outright!  You silly, silly girl!  He’s seen you with another man in the throes of passion.  He’ll compare himself with Dave and in his hurt frame of mind find himself lacking… words alone will not change that and if you gave Abboud more sexually than you gave Jake he’ll resent it and be very hurt by it.  And he will analysis everything you said to Dave…”

June cried harder as she heard her mother’s words.  It was becoming much more clearer how much she had erred in her judgment.  She had first planned with her sister and Abboud and then lied and deceived her husband… hell! She was still doing it!

June’s mother continued “The damage is done… can you fit it… I’m not sure!  A lot depends on Jake and what he wants.  But I’ll warn you he won’t tell you, he’s a very wounded man right now and will need patience and a whole lot of love… he’ll push you away but you’ll have to read his body language and his eyes… if he still shows hurt and pain you have a chance but if he starts showing indifference and lack of any feeling for you it’s over.  I will tell you one more thing June baby; I know what I’m talking about because I did something very similar many, many years ago.  Good Luck and if Jake is receptive and you love him and want to stay married to him then you’ll have to change June and stop the lying… your only choice is to be perfectly honest with him and yourself!  Good Luck” then they talked about where she was and then they hung up.  

“God what a mess!” June hissed as she walked back to the truck that was parked down by the lake across from where Jake and little Jon-Jon were.  She remembered how it all started.  She and Eve had been talking and revisiting their earlier years growing up and high school.  Eve had talked about her old boyfriends and mentioned Dave Abboud.  
Then they talked about him as June revisited it in her mind, she had met Dave in her junior year and they had started to date, both were sexually immature for being in high school.  They dated throughout the end of their junior year and then their whole senior year.  They only made out and petted in the heat of their arousal, nothing more she remembered even though Dave had pushed for more just before their senior prom and during it.  They had come close several times but June had always pulled back.  

In college she hadn’t dated and kept thinking about the ‘what if’s’ with Dave but after falling in love with Jake she let that part of her life drift to the back of her mind.

Eve and her phone conversations brought it all back to the forefront of her mind and then Eve in one of their phone conversations told her that Dave Abboud had tracked her down on Facebook… and that’s when June got involved she remembered.

The fantasy of Dave and the ‘what if’s’ and Eve’s prodding had made her open a dialog with Dave and between Eve and Dave and June’s own questioning mind she become a coconspirator in the Singles Cruise… it had been Eve’s choice saying let’s have fun, lets go out on a boat that has people our age, time for a little freedom don’t you think June.  You need a change from being Mommy to Jon-Jon.  You work hard at school and then go home and make supper and do the housework… you need a vacation, and Dave would be fun too!”

Eve and Dave had kept it up and then Eve bought June’s ticket and told her on the phone and that was then June had given in and said she’d go!  It had been exciting and daring and secretive which only added to June’s excitement at the time.  She realized that it was risky and hazardous if not treacherous to Jake up she had been too caught up in it at that point to back out… and the ‘what if’s’ had been getting stronger and churning in her mind. 
June reached the truck and got in and looked at the laptop as she had heard her mother’s words again and she picked up the laptop and open it.  The video started in her cruise ship cabin to June’s shock and amazement!  She hadn’t seen a camera!  The video was time stamped 05/30/09 12:38EDT just after midnight on Friday night, early Saturday and showed her and Dave coming in kissing.  She cringed in horror and mortification as she watched as they both hugged and kissed passionately. June broke out in a cold sweat as she watched as Dave stripped her and then they fell on the bed.  She watched and saw herself taking his clothes off and then they kissed naked for awhile before he knelt up and presented his prick to her.  

There was soft murmuring but it wasn’t clear enough to hear as she watched herself taking it in her hand and then mouthing it; licking it and his balls.  There wasn’t much in the way of foreplay June remembered and Dave’s prick was not as big as Jake’s she now realized.  The video showed Dave fucking her mouth as she knelt on the bed with his hands holing her head.  Soon she had been gagging and drooling as Dave forcefully fucked her mouth as she resisted him but he just over powered her and soon he was fucking his prick into her throat and she was letting him something that she had never let Jake do and now Jake had seen her giving Dave something she had refused him… and her mothers words came ringing back!!
The video continued with her swallowing Dave’s cum as he shot down her throat as he pulled her face into his pubic hair.  He then rolled her over onto her back and to her humiliation and embarrassment she saw herself lifting and spreading herself for him.  She watched remembering; Dave was heavier than Jake with a slight punch, he was a self-centered lover seemingly only caring about his own satisfaction… that was evident on the video.  But there were grunts and moans as they started to move together and June could make out her own voice and knew that Jake would be able to too.  
June cringed more in degradation and shame as she heard Dave’s voice say “Oh God June, I’ve dreamt about this for years and its as good as my dreams” and then her own panting “Oooooh I’ve dreamed about this too… so many nights!”  She watched as Dave fucked into her violently before pulling out and rolling her over and up on her hands and knees as he hissed “drop your shoulders down on the bed and use your hand to spread yourself for me baby!”

June cried as she watched herself follow his command.  Dave then fucked her in that position for a while using her hips as handles as he pumped into her as she moaned out “Ooooohh, yes… yes” then to her shame she wailed “Ohh Godddd… I’m cccuuuummmmmmiiinnnngggggg!” and June watched herself convulse into an orgasm.  As she reeled in her orgasm Dave pulled out as she wail “Nooooooo Don’t Stop!” and rolled her over onto her back before spearing her again as June heard herself scream “Ohhhhhh Yesssss, fuck it, fuck it!” as she watched her shamelessly aroused body ignite in another overpowering orgasm.

June was now ice cold with mortification in the daytime 92 degree temperature as she watched and heard herself panting “Aghh!  Aghh!  Aghh!  Aghh!  Fuuuuukk!  Ughhhhh, CUM…IN… ME!” as Dave started to plow into her and then thrust deep and came. 

As he rolled off June gasped at what she saw… for the first time she saw and realized that Dave wasn’t wearing any protection… that had never even occurred to her that night and now she saw the combination of his cum and hers leaking from her open cunt… yes she thought it was a cunt… a cheating cunt at that!

There was a break and then the next video started in Dave’s cabin and she knew that it was the second time she had cheated on Jake… Saturday night the night before she was to leave and come home.  June watched now completely scandalized at what she had done.  She watched as she gave Dave a blowjob on her knees and then let him fuck her throat as she held his ass cheeks.  She rode him, straddling him until he rolled her over onto her back and then just ran his prick head up and down the length of her pussy teasing her.

June flushed red remembering how much she had wanted it… needed it... wanted to have it. It had been a combination of the night before, the willful breaking of her marriage vows and the taboo of cheating and the dancing and the drinks!  She recoiled in shame and indignity as she heard herself begging him to put it in her... to fuck her with it.  Dave had still teased her only putting an inch of his cock in her as she groaned with hot pleasure as she tried to get more, trying to suck him deeper.

June’s heart stopped as she heard Dave’s words for what seemed like the first time because she didn’t remember hearing then that night “"If I put it in you, will you spread your legs for me whenever I wish to fuck you?"
June’s blood ran cold as she heard his words… as she remembered who had given her the video and knew that Jake had seen and heard everything!!!

“"Yes! Oh, god yes!" She heard herself wailed as she cried harder at her own dishonor and degradation and betrayal. 

She heard Dave say as he pummeled her pussy with his cock "I expect you to give me your ass too June!  Eve told me yesterday how you had refused to deep throat your husband’s prick and give him your ass, I’ve taken your virgin throat and tonight I’m going to take your virgin ass too!”     

June watched in horror at the implications of what she was seeing… she was seeing herself being fucked and used… and remembered it as it was happening… it wasn’t the way it was supposed to go in her fantasy.  It was supposed to be sweet and loving not forceful and uncaring.

Dave rolled her over onto her hands and knees as June watched and prayed that the video would somehow self-destruct but it didn’t as she heard herself gasping “oh, pleaseeeeeeeeee!" as Abboud was running his finger up and down her sopping wet pussy coating her with their cum from her clit to her asshole.  She watched herself shivered as his hand caressed her inner thighs and move slowly up coating her asshole with more of her juices as she sobbed "Oh, God… oh, God… oh, Goddddddddddddddddddd!" shuddering as his finger traced her leaking opening and then pushed against her tensing anal orifice.
June remembered that night clearly as Dave spread her ass cheeks and prodded her tensing opening with his prick as June heard herself plead "Please… oh, please… not there, pleaseeeee!   I…  I've never had it back there Dave!"  

She watched as she struggled as Dave controlled her as he hissed “I’m not taking no for an answer Babe… your dumb and stupid hubby might but not me!”  With that he had lunged forward and June saw her virgin ass get penetrated for the first time as she heard herself scream "Aieeeeeeeeeeee… ahhhhhhhhh… noooooooooo… oh you fucking bastard!" 
But Abboud didn’t stop as she screamed "Nooooo… stop… stop… it hurtssssssss!" as his assault continued.  In and out Abboud fucked her ass, all the while June watched herself crying and moaning “it wasn’t supposed to be like this… it wasn’t!”  

June watched as Dave came in her ass and then wiped his cock on her before getting up off the bed and saying “time to go Baby, I need to get some sleep before we dock today… See you in a little while!”

June’s Realization

June had realized stumbling back to her cabin that Sunday morning and falling into her bed that the whole cruise was a huge mistake!  There was no romance, no tender moments like she had envisioned in her fantasy about what it might be like with Dave Abboud and she also suspected that Eve had a greater roll in it than she realized.  

She hardly talked to any of them on the way home.  She kept watching Jake for signs of suspicion but in her exhaustion must have missed them.  The end came on June 5th with her getting phone calls from both Eve and Dave.  They were both livid and pissed and shouted at her for ruining their lives… that was the first time she was told that Jake knew everything!!!
She had left work but Jakes car was in the driveway and in desperation she picked up Jon-Jon from day care and went to her mother’s house in Boston.  That didn’t go so well either as her father found out what she and Eve had done and kicked her out!  With no place to go she had gone to LA.

In LA and at Eve’s house she learned from a very pissed off Eve that she had been dubed by them.  Eve had gone along with Dave Abboud just for laughs and she then told June that she had always been jealous of her because of Jake.  Things went downhill from then on with both screaming at each other and by ten that night June had been on a plane back to Boston.

New Page In June’s Book Of Life
June sat in the truck most of the day and at 6pm started it and headed back to the cabin.  She had rethought everything her mother had told her and decided to end her pretense that she hadn’t done anything wrong… it was time to wipe the slate clean by starting to behave like an adult and if that meant her divorce then she would have to except it… but she was going to fight like hell that that didn’t happen.  She’d move back if Jake would have her and step lightly and let Jake decide what was to happen. 

June was surprised as she walked into the kitchen at 6:30 and found the table set for two.  She looked at him questioningly and he replied “I fed Jon-Jon at his regular time and then made us a chicken salad and fresh baked bread… go take a shower and then come down as he handed her a glass of white wine.  June couldn’t do anything, she was so shocked speechless and dumb… but managed to take the glass of wine and leave the truck keys and laptop on the kitchen sideboard. 
Up stairs she checked in on little Jon-Jon and found him in new pj’s and asleep.  Her guilt returned as she looked at her son… latterly she hadn’t paid enough attention to him or his father… not since April and her willful conspiracy with her sister and Dave.  

As she dried off in the bathroom she glanced at her ass and found all evidence of her spanking gone, and in a way, that had saddened her.  She dressed in a summer dress nothing provocative just a simple light weight dress that was knee length and sleeveless.  When she entered the kitchen, Jake was just taking out the fresh baked bread and she realized that she hadn’t eaten all day.

She waited for Jake to say something, he had said that if she returned that they’d talk and she now welcomed it.  She had realized sitting in the truck that the majority of the situation that she had created was in Jakes hands now.  She knew him to be fair but she had hurt and wronged him so bad!  She wondered if he could be objective and fair… that’s all she wanted now.

She found that she was starved and ate quietly, the bread and butter were so good and the chicken salad with pieces of chicken was excellent.  On her second glass of wine she blurted out “I lied… I wanted to talk with my Mom!”

I lifted my eyes to hers and replied “You should have told me… I have a phone here.”

“What?  Where?  I haven’t seen it!” June answered.  

“In the first cabinet under the bookcase… it’s in its charger… it’s a satellite phone for emergencies… you didn’t think I bring our son out her in the woods without some way of getting help if I needed it, did you?”

His answer was more a question to her and she answered “I should have realized that you’d have a back up… I’ve been in an awful way since the beginning of June.  I betrayed someone who loved me very deeply!  I hurt him horribly and then didn’t have the courage to face up to my situation… sins!”

“Do you love him as you did when he and you got married and had a baby?” I asked keeping the conversation less personal.

June looked at me staring into my eyes and answered softly and steadily “More so, much more now.  I had a childish fantasy, a dream from my high school days and events happen to made me venerable.  I trusted one person completely and she betrayed me as I betrayed my unknowing husband.  She and an old acquaintance I thought was my friend set me up… but they were only partly to blame for I was easily led and was fantasizing about something that happened a long time ago.”

“Dave Abboud” I said and June nodded her head.  I then said “I know about him and your high school days and your dreams of ‘what if’s’… your mother told me.”

June looked at her husband and saw a gentle kindness in his face and eyes which gave her courage as she replied “He had been my first love, an unconsummated love that haunted me since high school.  I had pushed him and it out of my mind until Eve brought him up in our phone conversations and then on our Facebook pages.”

June sipped her wine and continued “The Cruise was Eve’s plan I thought, she convinced me that I needed to get away from the day in and day out care of Jon-Jon and live a little, that school was over and I had time to do something for myself.  To take a short vacation cruise with her and get some sun, that I needed some freedom and fun.”

June looked at me and then added “I tittered on going and then Dave Abboud contacted me and the three of us talked on Facebook.  The old ‘what if’s’ surfaced again and I became complacent thinking that even if Dave Abboud was with us I could control myself.”

That was when I erred in my thinking and judgment… not thinking as a married woman and faithful wife!  The Singles Cruise was just more icing on the cake!  I knew I had no right to be going on that cruise and certainly not with my old boyfriend along but between Eve and Dave prodding and the excitement and thrill of the conspiracy I put aside my married responsibilities and obligations… and will go straight to hell for it!”
I yawned and looked at the kitchen clock and was amazed to find it was 1am Saturday morning on the 25th.  I looked at June who was sitting there expectantly staring at me and said “That’s enough for tonight.  We need to get some sleep because we’re taking Jon-Jon out on the lake for the day.  I’ve made the lunch already so we just need to get up and have breakfast and then go.”

June was internally grateful to be included but didn’t dare show it and got up unsteadily from the wine she had consumed and said “Well then I’ll see you tomorrow, Good Night!” but as she was leaving the kitchen I said “Not necessarily, you can move into my bedroom if you want?”

June’s head snapped around as she heard me and with the smallest grin she replied “that would be a beginning… but I might need to call my mother to get permission first… I think she’d rather have you whip my ass raw again!” then turned and moved towards the stairs as she heard Jake mumble “That’s exactly what she told me!”  June heard him as she climbed the stairs not daring to look back because of the huge smile of her face and gave a silent thank you to her mother.   

Getting into bed was a challenge, first June didn’t want to upset Jake in any way.  She hadn’t planned well and hadn’t brought a nightgown and the idea of bra and panties was out too.  She washed and brushed her teeth and hair and sprayed some of her perfume on before getting into bed first.  It seemed that Jake had given her that time because he came in right after she was covered by the sheet and light blanket.  She had turned out the bathroom light and Jake moved around the room silently taking off his clothes and then washing up and brushing his teeth.  It was their old ritual and it stirred June’s juices as she felt herself getting moist… 

June caught a glimpse of Jake’s body just before he got into bed and shivered in desire, it was like she had just married him as she stared at his naked 6’3” tall frame and noticed that he was leaner than his old 230, probably 210 but he looked handsome with his hard body and rugged feathers much more toned and in much better shape that her fantasy man Dave Abboud!  

As I got settled I said “Good Night June” it sounded so impersonal but I still had demons within me.  June heard him and resolved herself to it but fought back as she softly said “Good night darling, and thank you for not following my mother’s suggestion!”
June was surprised as she felt the bed move as she though she heard Jake stifling a laugh!
Saturday morning June was up with the birds and in the kitchen, she had grabbed one of Jake big shirts to wear and was making breakfast feeling wonderful.  Jon-Jon had come down and was sitting in his chair eating breakfast as she made her and Jakes omelet.  Jake was in and out checking the pontoon boat and its 40hp motor.  

I came into the kitchen and saw June in my shirt and wondered what was on under it… god I was horny… it had been three months since I had any sex!  June had tormented me last night as she moved over in her sleep and cuddled to my back… I prayed to God that in my sleep I won’t roll over and have her!

June sat next to me on the bench seat as we shared the omelet and drank coffee.  As I was washing the pan and dishes I said “I’m envisioning the color orange this morning!”

June was picking up Jon-Jon’s area and said “that suit is history I almost strangled my sister with it when I got to LA and found out that she and that arrogant prick had conned me into going, they had planned it all along… did you know that Eve always had the hot’s for you!  She told me out in LA when we were fighting… she was jealous of us and what we had and wanted to break us up… I guess she managed it pretty well with my stupid help!  So no orange suit stud…”
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I had the 75hp inboard/outboard motored 24 foot pontoon boat in shape and just off the end of the dock at 9am and was opening and adjusting the canvas awning over the steering console and bench area.  
I had already put all our things in the storage benches and filled the gas and fresh water tanks.  I really like this boat it was stable under all finds of conditions and I was looking forward to a great day. 
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I was just tying the boat to the dock when a voice behind me said “is this all right for a mother of a 5 year old to be wearing?”
I looked around and saw June standing there and my jersey shorts immediately got incredibly tight in my groin.  She looked gorgeous and very sexy as she posed there for me.  I replied “Only if she wears it only for her husband and covers herself appropriately when others are around.”
June started at my huge erection and then at my face and said “Are we ready, I’m dying to go out on this and get some sun!”

We’re ready and I helper her onto the pontoon boat and then shoved off but my cock was still prominent and June was watching it.  We cruiser at a moderate speed as June laid out on the rear cushions behind me and Jon-Jon.  

As we traveled the long lake June served me a beer while she sipped her white wine.  We were out for an hour when I saw June glance at me as she was applying suntan lotion to her legs and arms.  I didn’t say anything and she didn’t either.  

We had lunch as we rode at anchor in a nice quiet cove, afterwards we put Jon-Jon down for his nap and I moved out to where June was.  
June was going insane with desire for Jake… she wanted her man back so bad… yet her mother’s words rang in her head “June you’ve cheated and lied to him, damaged his belief and trust in you… you’ve shaken him to his core.  What did you think?  That he’d welcome you with open arms and forgive you outright!  You silly, silly girl!  He’s seen you with another man in the throes of passion.  He’ll compare himself with Dave and in his hurt frame of mind find himself lacking… words alone will not change that and if you gave Abboud more sexually than you gave Jake he’ll resent it and be very hurt by it.  And he will analysis everything you said to Dave…”
She looked up at Jake as she lay out in the sun and remembered her mother’s words and warnings but at the same time unthinkingly and unconsciously lifted the suntan lotion to him so he could put some on her and himself.   
June was shocked and devastated at what happen next.  She saw Jake look at her near naked body and breasts then at the suntan lotion and then his eyes glazed over and started to tear as he turned away from her.  His reaction hit her like a physical blow, stunning her and spearing into her heart as she had seen the deep pain and sadness in Jake’s eyes just before they watered with tears and he turned his head away from her.    

“Damn! How stupid!” she hissed to herself as she beat the cushion with her fist.  She glanced over to where Jake was now sitting at the driving console and got an idea, as she got up and walked over to him as she said “Lets crank this old thing up this afternoon… and I want to drive!  Help me tie down the awning and then show me what to do.”
She was Jake wipe his eyes one last time and then put on his sunglasses before turning towards her and help her fold and tie down the awning.  

The next part was the hardest June thought as she said “Jon-Jon is fine strapped into his bucket seat… you sit in the driver’s seat.”

I sat down in the cushioned swivel chair behind the control console and was surprised as June moved in between me and the control console and sat in my lap.  I was still tall enough to either look over her or around her hear but the mere body contact was stirring my emotions and hormones.  

June shivered as her bare ass cheeks and thighs settled down on Jake’ bare thighs and jersey covered groin and put her hands on the steering wheel as she said “OK, now what do I do?”  But she knew what she wanted to do but didn’t dare.

I pointed to the key and said “turn it and start the engine then use that lever to put it in gear and that over there is the throttle.”  
June moved her ass in my groin as she started the engine and put it in forward and then slowly pulled back on the throttle and the boat started moving forward.  June moved the throttle to is half position and the boat started moving faster as little Jon-Jon laughed happily with the wind in his face.  June’s ponytail was hitting my face and she noticed and said “hold the wheel” and as I did she wrapped her hair into a bun and stuffed the end into it.

The forward motion of the boat and the slapping of the hull against the small waves caused June to bounce gently in my lap and my cock responded lengthening and growing thicker.  She didn’t seem to notice but it was very arousing to me.  
June was wondering if she should go further with her teasing.  But Jon-Jon’s delighted scream and laughing changed that as she yelled over her should “I’m going to go faster for Jon-Jon OK?”

I was pressed right against her back and ass cheeks now as we traveled over the water and I replied “As fast as you dare.” 

June giggled as she said as she pushed the throttle nearly full throttle “Use my tits as your steeling wheel Darling and I’ll mimic your moves on the steering wheel.”

“Huh!” I said as her words connected to my brain which was centering on the dark and hot area between her ass cheeks and inner thighs… “Use my tits to steer. Please Darling!” as she skewered her ass and thighs down on my groin.
“Oh you witch” I hissed as my hormones took over and my hands moved up her rib cage to cup each of the tits.  I hiss in her ear “What about Jon-Jon???”

June heard my nervousness and desire in my voice and turned her head to me and I saw tears in her eyes and on her cheeks as she said “he’s had his time with my tits there yours until I’m breastfeeding again!  Touch them, slid your hand under my top!”
Jon-Jon was yelling and laughing as the boat splashed through the water and as I hand slid under June’s top pushing it out of the way she wailed “WooHooo, let’s go faster!” as she pushed the throttle to Full.  She was bare chested now except for my hands but she that didn’t matter… what mattered was her husband had his hands on her again and he was smiling about it.  

She shivered as she felt Jake’s thumb and long fingers capture both of her mature nipples and roll and flick them driving starks into her breasts and pussy… she arched her back bringing her ass and pussy down on Jake’s huge cock still encased in his shorts as she yelled “Turn the boat Honey!” and giggled happily as I pulled on one of her nipples and squeezed the other breast towards its mate.

“Weeeeeeuuuuuu!!!” June wailed then “Right!!!” then “Left!!!” as we snaked down the long lake.  June was now at the point of no return yet scared more than she had ever been as she bounced on her husbands demanding hardon.  It was wonderful, marvelous and breathtaking all at the same time and she lost control as she turned her head and kissed her husband on the mouth in her happiness.

I was enjoying myself immensely and completely for the first time in nearly two months, it had been a hard two months with it’s high points and low points.  The thing I got mostly out of it was June was trying to make up for her mistake in judgment and foolishness… that fantasies are for children and not adults.  She had been used by her sister Eve and her old boyfriend but in the end she realized that and had tried to restore our marriage and relationship… as she was trying to do right now! 
I tongued her lips with my tongue and she shuddered in my lap as her eyes lit up as she stared into mine and then we kissed wildly.  It lasted a minute or two, neither one of us wanting to let go… but June pulled away for a minute as she said “I can’t see where I’m steering!” and I squeezed both her nipples and breasts as I replied “steer straight ahead… then I kissed her again as she yelled “Not Fair!” you can handle me but I can’t handle YOU!” 

Jon-Jon was having a ball in his seat yelling and laughing as I pulled hard on June’s left nipple and pushed her right towards her left… I pulled harder on her left nipple and hissed into her ear “hard left turn then straighten it out”.  June cried “OOOHHH My Pussy is driving me crazy!!!”

I moved slightly and I felt June’s hand snake between us and untie my jersey shorts and then pull them down in front and grab my cock mid shaft.  I felt her trembling as she stared at the water ahead of us as she lifted off my lap but stayed crouched over my thighs as she held the steering wheel with one hand and my now upward pointing cock with her other.  My hands seemed have a life of their own as they roamer over her tits and nipples but helped to support her.
“UUUUUUGGGGGNNNNNNAAAAA” June hissed with hot pleasure as she rubbed my cockhead against her open labia and wet hole before centering it at the small mouth of her vagina and slowly sinking down on it as she wailed “Oooooooh, fill me up, my big stud… Don’t hold back, ram it deep and split me open!”
It was like nothing I had ever experienced!!! We were in the middle of a big lake in the middle of the day running at 37 or 45 miles an hour over the water as we had sex for the first time in a long time… a very difficult long time but I was loving it!

June shivered as Jake’s cock bottomed out on her cervix and caused her that pain/pleasure sensation she got from his huge long cock… something Abboud had never got close to!  She shivered and then climaxed in a shower of spasms and contractions that lasted a while as she cried “Uuuuuuuhhhh… soooooo gooooooddd!”

As she calmed down I grinned and pulled on her right nipple and breast and she responded turning the wheel as the boat did a sharp turn and then I squeezed both her tits so she’d aim the boat at our large wake waves.  

June had closed her eyes in the throes of her orgasm and they were still closed as she felt the boat bounce through the first wave of our wake.  She opened them looking at the waves as we drop onto the next hard and she gasped “Aghha” as my cockhead speared into her cervix.  The boat burst through two more waves causing June to wail “Aghh… Aghh!... OOOHHH, I’m… I’m cccuuuummmmmiiiinnnnggggg AGAIN!”  
It was at that same time that I gushed my pent up cum deep inside her as she went ridged and pushed herself down on my spurting cock as she wailed “Yes, Yes My Love Fill Me With Your Cum… Oh God I’m there Again!!!”  

In June’s out of control state she pulled back the throttle and slumped in my lap and arms as we both just sat there in the boat as it idled until we heard applause.  We both snapped our heads towards it and standing only fifty yards away was the general store pier with the old owner and his wife and there grown daughter hold her two year old daughter clapping at us.
Talk about embarrassed!  Jon-Jon thought it was fun and he was trying to stand as he waved at them as I whispered “push the throttle and steer away from them” as June giggled and did what I said and as the boat was heading away I hit the horn and June and I waved but didn’t turn to face them.

Forgiveness and Twins

June and I and Jon-Jon left Lake Blackshear on July 31st after promising each other that we’d be returning each summer and in the fall and spring.  We got a free fill up of the boat tanks for the ‘entertainment’ at the general store.

June found out that she was pregnant in late August and we celebrated… going out to dinner and then dancing.  I had forgiven June and she knew that but the forgetting was harder and June soon learned to pay special attention to me and my injured ego whenever we were out and at a gathering where June was the center of attention.

The twins came and the house grew too small, June and I talked about it.  We both missed the cabin and Lake Blackshear and I started looking into investment companies around Warwick, Georgia and June looked at teaching school there.  Needless to say, there were some surprised smiles when we showed up at the General Store in June of 2010 with Jon-Jon and two small baby girls.    

END  
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